FOIA Resource

From: Carissa Ries [mailto:carissar@banksinfo.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 9:34 AM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: RE: data request

| am requesting this information under the Freedom of Information Act, please begin processing.

Carissa Ries | Director
Environmental Reporting & Mapping Services
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Banks Environmental Data
1601 Rio Grande, Suite 500
Austin TX 78701
(0)512.478.0059
(D)512.744.1784
(F1512.478.1433

From: Carissa Ries [mailto:carissar@banksinfo.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 6:03 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: RE: data request

Would it be possible for you to send me the information found within MLTS database for Harris County only? If you are
- not able to provide this information, please send me the contact name and phone number of someone who can help
fulfill this request. | have attached the last table we received from a FOIA request. | am not sure why | received the initial
-response below.

I am interested in the following basic fields

Facility Name

Unique EPA ID

Facility Owner Name
Facility Contact Name
Facility Address

Facility City

Facility TX

Facility Zip

Coordinates {if available)
Status of each facility

Carissa Ries | Director
FEnvironmental Reporting & Mapping Services
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Banks Environmental Data
1601 Rio Grande, Suite 500
Austin TX 78701
(0)512.478.0059

(D)512.744.1784
(F)512.478.1433

From: Carissa Ries [mailto:carissar@banksinfo.com]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 5:55 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: data request

Hello,

I need to submit a request for a copy of the Material Licensing Tracking System database. Please let me know how long it
will take to receive the information and whether there will be a fee.

Thank you sincerely for your time,

Carissa Ries | Director
Environmental Reporting & Mapping Services
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